## Maysville Area Chamber of Commerce Monthly Meeting March 12, 2023] 5:30 PM

March 12, 2023 5:30 PM		
I.	Welcome and Call to Order	Kerri Huffaker, President, welcomed members and called meeting to order.
II.	Prayer and Pledge	Kyle White led the group in prayer. Kerri Huffaker led the group in the pledge.
III.	Introductions	
IV.	Community	Community Announcements
	Announcements	- Dream Big Community Forum
		• March 14 <sup>th</sup>   Weatherby   6:00pm
		<ul> <li>March 19<sup>a</sup>   Clarksdale   6:30pm</li> </ul>
		March 21 <sup>st</sup>   Amity   6:00pm
		March 28 <sup>th</sup>   Fairport   6:00pm
		- March 16 <sup>th</sup>   Music Bingo
		- March 23 <sup>rd</sup>   Dinner and Music Bingo
-		- March 23 <sup>st</sup> Alumni Basketball Tournament
		- March 30 <sup>th</sup>   MCH Easter Egg Hunt   10:00am
		- April 2 <sup>nd</sup>   Election Day
		- April 6 <sup>th</sup>   Father/Daughter Dance   7:00-9:00pm
		- April 20 <sup>th</sup> Clarksdale Consignment Sale
		- April 27 <sup>th</sup> Patriot Ride
V.	Review and	Motion to approve minutes as presented was made by Missy Meek motion
	Approval of	seconded by Jennifer Justus. Motion carried.
× 77	Minutes	
VI.	Treasurer Report	Amy Justus presented treasurer report to group.
		Motion to approve treasurer report as presented was made by Kyle White,
		motion seconded by Michelle Allwood. Motion carried.
VII.	Building/Rental	- Rent is picking back up with graduation and spring/summer events.
	Report	- Acht is prexitig beek up with graduation and spring, summer events.
VIII.	Business	- Rachel Kagay provided this month's business spotlight with her coaching
	Spotlight	and consulting business.
		, in the second s
IX.	Old Business	- Please remember to pay your dues!
		- Sign at East edge of town
X.	New Business	Faston Free Hunts Korri augenstad instand of densting \$100 to some true
<u></u> .	THEW DUSITIESS	- Easter Egg Hunt: Kerri suggested instead of donating \$100 to country
		harvest to purchase candy, the chamber could sponsor "Maysville Bushes" and mayida \$100 and commute between four commune of the own
		Bucks" and provide \$100 and separate between four corners of the egg
		hunt. Warren McElwain made the motion and Tracy Taylor seconded.
		Motion passed.
		- Annual Banquet: Banquet will be held on June 7 <sup>th</sup> . This year's theme will
		be Mexican fiesta. More information to follow.
XI.	Other Business	- Congratulations to Kyle White for being named Commissioner of the
		Year.
		- Tracy Taylor made the motion to donate \$400 to the Patriot Ride.
		Penny Gans seconded. New motion made by Ron Crider to donate
		\$500 level 3. Caitlyn Silver seconded. Motion carried.
		wood level of Caluyit birter seconded, modoli califed,

	<ul> <li>Kyle White spoke to group regarding the need for helicopter services in this area. Kyle has made contact with a few people, organizations from the community could provide letters of support for this matter. More to come on this from Kyle.</li> <li>Election of Officers will need to be addressed in the next couple of months. If you are interested, please see a current officer.</li> </ul>
XII. Adjournment	Meeting adjourned. Next meeting will be held April 9, 2024 at 5:30pm